HEADQUARTERS
CIVIL AIR PATROL COLORADO WING
UNITED STATES AIR FORCE AUXILIARY

325 West Hamilton Avenue, Building 133

Peterson AFB CO 80914

07 Mar 2023

MEMORANDUM FOR EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE COMMITTEE
FROM: MAKENNA DINKINS, C/Lt Col, CAP
SUBJECT: 12 Mar 2023 Agenda

1. The Educational Excellence Committee will meet on Sunday, 12 March 2023 at 1900
MDT via Microsoft Teams. Cameras will be on, and uniform will be Class B Blues. The
agenda is as follows:

2. OPENING BUSINESS:
a. Attendance
b. Committee Member Introductions

3. NEW BUSINESS:
a. Committee Goals and Vision
b. Timeline of Committee

4. CLOSING BUSINESS:
a. Planning of Next Meeting
b. Summation and Adjournment

//ISIGNED//
Makenna Dinkins, C/Lt Col, CAP
Educational Excellence Committee Chair


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NTk5ZDMyNGMtYWMyNy00ODI1LWIwMDEtMzQ5MWI5NTdmZjZl%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2271f5b48f-029d-4189-8fe0-052e14cec0ad%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22ab2d2363-e6d8-407b-b00b-fd95ae71580e%22%7d

